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Good afternoon, Ms. Bey and Mr. Kajs, 

Requesting permission to serve as an evaluator for Frisco next fall, details below.

Thanks for your consideration, 
Amanda

From: From: From: From: CANSLER, CHRISTOPHER <canslerc@friscoisd.org>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Friday, January 9, 2026 at 2:36 PM
To: To: To: To: Drinkwater, Amanda <drinkwatera@lisd.net>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: 2026 Frisco ISD Marching Band Showcase

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Greetings Ms. Drinkwater,
On behalf of the staff and students of Frisco ISD, I would like to invite you to serve as an
evaluator for our 10th annual Frisco ISD Marching Band Showcase on Tuesday, September
22nd, 2026.  The event will take place in The Ford Center at The Star and will feature all twelve
of our high school bands.  The evening will begin at approximately 6:30 and will run until about
9:30 pm.
In addition, we would like to pay you to also come back later that same week to meet with 2 of
our high school band programs’ staff members to debrief regarding what you observed at the
showcase performance.  This would be similar to the BOA format of “the day after” judges
debrief.  However, please note that these debrief sessions can be flexible based on your
schedule if needed.
The payment for September 22nd would be $250 and each follow up session would be an
additional $100 per hour. 
If you could let me know either way  by Friday, January 16th , I would be most appreciative. 
We hope you can join us for this exciting event!  Have a great Friday and weekend!
 

Chris Cansler
Assistant Director of Fine Arts
469.633.6184
canslerc@friscoisd.org
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Frisco ISD Fine Arts Website
 
 

http://www.friscoisd.org/departments/fine-arts/home

